
From: Kelly Stepto-Royston <Kelly.Stepto-Royston@cityofchicago.org> 

Sent: Friday, February 14, 2025 10:00 AM 

To: Steve Berlin <Steve.Berlin@cityofchicago.org> 

Subject: Disclosure of Attending Celebration of Black Learner Excellence Luncheon 

  

Good Morning Steve, 

I am emailing to inform you that I attended the City Colleges of Chicago (CCC) Celebration of Black 

Learner Excellence Luncheon on Thursday, February 13, 2025 in my official capacity as Assistant 

Commissioner of DHR. I was a guest of the event sponsor, CCC. I've attached the receipt provided to me 

by CCC for your reference. 

  

Please let me know if you'd like me to provide you any additional information. 

  

Thank you, 

  

Kelly Stepto-Royston | She/Her 

Assistant Commissioner 

City of Chicago | Department of Human Resources (DHR) 

121 North LaSalle Street, Suite 1100 | Chicago, Illinois 60602 

Tel: 312.744.6646 

 

 

From: City Colleges of Chicago Foundation <no-reply@givebutter.com> 

Sent: Wednesday, January 29, 2025 3:04 PM 

To: Kelly Stepto-Royston <Kelly.Stepto-Royston@cityofchicago.org> 

Subject: Your receipt from City Colleges of Chicago Foundation 

  

  

 

  [Warning: External email] 

mailto:no-reply@givebutter.com
mailto:Kelly.Stepto-Royston@cityofchicago.org


 

  

Receipt 

Ref #6903424743 

Jan 29, 2025 3:04 PM CST 
 

  

A message from City Colleges of Chicago Foundation 

THANK YOU! 

Thank you for your generous donation to: A Celebration of Black Learner Excellence fund. Your 

gift provides critically needed financial support so that City Colleges of Chicago students are 

able to continue their education.  

Please follow us on LinkedIn, Facebook and Twitter for CCC Foundation updates. 

With much gratitude, 

The City Colleges of Chicago Foundation 

The City Colleges of Chicago Foundation (EIN 36-3157624) is an exempt organization as 

described in Section 501(c) (3) of the Internal Revenue Code. Your gift is tax deductible to the 

extent allowed by law. No goods or services were provided by the Foundation in exchange for 

this contribution. 
 

 

https://urldefense.com/v3/__https:/www.linkedin.com/company/city-colleges-of-chicago-foundation/?viewAsMember=true__;!!B24N9PvjPQId!asYSdUI_ysIdE3pduotEgDa-ZymKCPDnZYN2-Y8596PsFnBoesRemsXhvxTW1RAgYQc0iEZAQNs3cmT1PjwOhNYwyFEt6vd5pZo0TQ$
https://urldefense.com/v3/__https:/www.facebook.com/CityCollegesFoundation?paipv=0&eav=AfYNcEscZsWQxepxMiIjUiEqbQc1UxvL_ZGSJ6x90y89JTq0Q4XypSYyIH6Bzc_2tY0__;!!B24N9PvjPQId!asYSdUI_ysIdE3pduotEgDa-ZymKCPDnZYN2-Y8596PsFnBoesRemsXhvxTW1RAgYQc0iEZAQNs3cmT1PjwOhNYwyFEt6vcMear9aQ$
https://urldefense.com/v3/__https:/twitter.com/CCChiFoundation__;!!B24N9PvjPQId!asYSdUI_ysIdE3pduotEgDa-ZymKCPDnZYN2-Y8596PsFnBoesRemsXhvxTW1RAgYQc0iEZAQNs3cmT1PjwOhNYwyFEt6veiEObH4w$
https://urldefense.com/v3/__https:/www.ccc.edu/departments/Pages/City-Colleges-of-Chicago-Foundation.aspx__;!!B24N9PvjPQId!asYSdUI_ysIdE3pduotEgDa-ZymKCPDnZYN2-Y8596PsFnBoesRemsXhvxTW1RAgYQc0iEZAQNs3cmT1PjwOhNYwyFEt6vf63vm2DA$
https://urldefense.com/v3/__https:/givebutter.com/cccf__;!!B24N9PvjPQId!asYSdUI_ysIdE3pduotEgDa-ZymKCPDnZYN2-Y8596PsFnBoesRemsXhvxTW1RAgYQc0iEZAQNs3cmT1PjwOhNYwyFEt6vfP32AaTw$
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A Celebration of Black Learner Excellence 
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Created by City Colleges of Chicago Foundation (EIN: 36-3157624) 

 
  

  

Transaction Summary 
 

Reference # 

6903424743 

Date 

Jan 29, 2025 3:04 PM CST 

https://urldefense.com/v3/__https:/givebutter.com/BLE2025__;!!B24N9PvjPQId!asYSdUI_ysIdE3pduotEgDa-ZymKCPDnZYN2-Y8596PsFnBoesRemsXhvxTW1RAgYQc0iEZAQNs3cmT1PjwOhNYwyFEt6vfo2gbkwg$
https://urldefense.com/v3/__https:/givebutter.com/BLE2025__;!!B24N9PvjPQId!asYSdUI_ysIdE3pduotEgDa-ZymKCPDnZYN2-Y8596PsFnBoesRemsXhvxTW1RAgYQc0iEZAQNs3cmT1PjwOhNYwyFEt6vfo2gbkwg$
https://urldefense.com/v3/__https:/givebutter.com/BLE2025__;!!B24N9PvjPQId!asYSdUI_ysIdE3pduotEgDa-ZymKCPDnZYN2-Y8596PsFnBoesRemsXhvxTW1RAgYQc0iEZAQNs3cmT1PjwOhNYwyFEt6vfo2gbkwg$
https://urldefense.com/v3/__https:/givebutter.com/cccf__;!!B24N9PvjPQId!asYSdUI_ysIdE3pduotEgDa-ZymKCPDnZYN2-Y8596PsFnBoesRemsXhvxTW1RAgYQc0iEZAQNs3cmT1PjwOhNYwyFEt6vfP32AaTw$
https://urldefense.com/v3/__https:/help.givebutter.com/en/articles/2366438-what-does-the-verification-badge-mean__;!!B24N9PvjPQId!asYSdUI_ysIdE3pduotEgDa-ZymKCPDnZYN2-Y8596PsFnBoesRemsXhvxTW1RAgYQc0iEZAQNs3cmT1PjwOhNYwyFEt6vcRhV9QWw$


Payment Method 

None 
 

  

Contact Information 

Kelly Stepto-Royston 

kelly.stepto-royston@cityofchicago.org 

+13127446646 

Address 

121 N. LaSalle 

Suite 1100 

Chicago, IL 60602 
 

Summary 

Friend - Individual ticket (BLEGuest2025 - 100% OFF) 

$0.00 

Total $0.00 
 

   

Additional Information 

Meal Preference 

Chicken 

Tell us why you support City Colleges students. 

[BLANK] 
 

  

mailto:kelly.stepto-royston@cityofchicago.org


Your ticket 
 

 

Don't forget your ticket 

For your convenience, your in-person ticket is attached to this email in PDF 

format. 

 

 

  

Event details 

 

A Celebration of Black Learner Excellence 

Location 

1900 W Jackson Blvd, Chicago, IL 60612, USA 

Date & Time 

Thu, February 13th 2025 

11:30 AM - 1:30 PM CST 

Additional details 

Join us as we celebrate Black History Month by supporting the future of Black 

Excellence. You will hear first-hand about what City Colleges is doing to ensure 

equitable outcomes for Black learners—and how you can help. To purchase a 

ticket or sponsor the event online, please click the button. If you'd prefer to 

sponsor through an alternative method, kindly reach out to Maria Esther Lopez, 

Executive Director of Development, City Colleges of Chicago Foundation, at 

mlopez1053@ccc.edu; 312-553-2541. Learn more: www.ccc.edu/ble 
 

 

Share this campaign 

 

 

  

mailto:mlopez1053@ccc.edu
https://urldefense.com/v3/__http:/www.ccc.edu/ble__;!!B24N9PvjPQId!asYSdUI_ysIdE3pduotEgDa-ZymKCPDnZYN2-Y8596PsFnBoesRemsXhvxTW1RAgYQc0iEZAQNs3cmT1PjwOhNYwyFEt6vdZDfa6Xg$
https://urldefense.com/v3/__https:/www.facebook.com/sharer/sharer.php?u=https:**Agivebutter.com*BLE2025__;Ly8v!!B24N9PvjPQId!asYSdUI_ysIdE3pduotEgDa-ZymKCPDnZYN2-Y8596PsFnBoesRemsXhvxTW1RAgYQc0iEZAQNs3cmT1PjwOhNYwyFEt6vfO1i6otw$
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https://urldefense.com/v3/__https:/x.com/share?text=Join*20me*20in*20supporting*20City*20Colleges*20of*20Chicago*20Foundation!*20via*20@givebutter&url=https:**Agivebutter.com*BLE2025__;JSUlJSUlJSUlJS8vLw!!B24N9PvjPQId!asYSdUI_ysIdE3pduotEgDa-ZymKCPDnZYN2-Y8596PsFnBoesRemsXhvxTW1RAgYQc0iEZAQNs3cmT1PjwOhNYwyFEt6vf5TFWIww$
https://urldefense.com/v3/__https:/www.linkedin.com/shareArticle?mini=true&url=https:**Agivebutter.com*BLE2025&title=&summary=&source=__;Ly8v!!B24N9PvjPQId!asYSdUI_ysIdE3pduotEgDa-ZymKCPDnZYN2-Y8596PsFnBoesRemsXhvxTW1RAgYQc0iEZAQNs3cmT1PjwOhNYwyFEt6vfeNvkMHQ$
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